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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA % . |
o= . INDICTMENT -

' COUNTY OF ANDERSON
MAR 1 72015

&
‘ , the

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Anderson County preseht upon their oath

MURDER

That Royres Antwon Patterson did in Anderson County, on or about June 7

2014 unIanuIIy and with malice aforethought, either express or implied, kill Brandon
Wayne Wilingham by shooting him with a handgun, and that Brandon Wéyne

Willingham died as a proximate result thereof. All in violation of §16-3-10, South

Carolina Code of Léws (1976, as amended).

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
}\.L[’\,\_ , \';

. \case made! and provnded
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURYT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- COUNTY OF Anderson ;
_STAFE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-04%-. 00 4 56
Royres Antwon Patterson ) A/W# _2014A0410100759
AKA: < : —) Date of Offense: _6/7/2014 TN ¥ oo
. Race: B , Sex: M Age: 26 § sCCode §: 16-03-00H5003 0 %o KL £ §F 7 ””*'**'m
DOB: .. . SS# e )  CDRCode# _ 0116 ' Mji
Address:” -~ B MA
City,State Zip: ) Y 23 20 216 4‘,
. — —_ ). SENTEN&@ HEET
*CDL Yes|:] ‘No[] CMV Yes|:| No{’] Hazmat Yes[:l No[] ‘ AD Sy
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was g’ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS -
TO: Murder / Murder . . ’ ‘
“in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 01 16
[] NON-VIOLENT w VIOLENT []SERIOUS QMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC X1§17-25-45-
: o w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
- The charge is:  [Dd"As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. i (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ JTWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: '
77011 \ -
Price, Lauren D. N SC Bar# - A Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Mate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ~ 30 days/months/ or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

“The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. &S ')u{g 15'
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17 25-135.

34

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 -25- 20 or ‘161;25 65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. § 2 S ool (%;(
| ‘ o SPECIAL CONDITIONS: K e oq;&_

[ JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP s A |
Total: § ' plus20%fee: ¢ _ days/hor ".s Pulﬂ §QME¥/ )
Payment Terms: . ' Obtain GED D; : OE |
[].Set by SCDPPPS : : Attend Voc. Rehab. o 116}) Corp MA* | g Zmﬁ 4

— May serve W/E begln 1g ') o YA
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Cou sel'mg}_u —
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcoho testmgfmgg ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal;eenseeutive-weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 T]WO@ pmts. of $ baginmny.

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 .
g 56-5-2995)((D1J(I Assessment;g $12 i 5 paidtyruomsborderiund.
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: T
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob $500 $ ' _  _ \ -
§ 14-1-212 ((Law Enforce. Fux)lding) LN At o) (Dmenj—ﬁ
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ : v
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ' ) i
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ . ) [] Appointed PD or zippe-m-&od-aﬁm
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 T § C@ , § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Cler'
3%to County (if paid in installments) -3 at during probation. ,
TOTAL _ $ | AU )
. Presiding Judge )

Clerk of Court/ Depufy-efcrlr- Z’,UZ 'R Judge Code: 7772 [
Court Reporter: OX‘C&(\ Y A\ , " Sentence Date: % 27-/¢

SCCA/217 (03/201 1)
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MAR 17 2015

THE STATE

s,

Royres Antwon Patterson

LDP

~ Indictment for
- Murder/Attempted Murder -
SC Code: 16-03-0029
CDR Code: 3410
WeaponslPoss Weapon during violent crime,
If not also sentenced to life without parole or
death
SC Code: 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549

COMMITMENT

v 21



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) -  INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF Anderson )

_MAR LT 2015

At a Court of General Sessnons convened on

Anderson County present upon their oath:

. . Il nd “ - ; 5
) «{ ~7 p —Q “’Se
Murder/Attemgted Murder W DN
1\‘ x:‘%.;,%f R \‘\‘ \j.‘
AN ~‘f§m o) nvn.\')'qj\»l};ﬂ
LR

E The defendant, Royres Antwon Patterson, on or about June 7, 2014, in Anderson County, did
unlawfully, with maﬁce aforethought, either express er implied, and with the intent to kill,

attempted to kill Rayshawn Trey Co.wan; This is in violation of 16-3-29 of the Soutn Carolina -

i
" ¢

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

/

WEAPONS/POSS WEAPON DURING VIOLENT CRIME, IF NOT ALSO SENTENCED
TO LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE OR DEATH

The defendant, Royres An’tWon Pattersen' did in Anderson County on or about .Tune 7,2014,
while commlttmg the crime of Attempted Murder a crime of v1olence have i in his possessmn a

handgun, all in v1olat10n of Sectlon 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as

amended).

* Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

—

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Ll . ' .
COUNTY OF Anderson g . ~
STATE Vs, J INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-04-.00457
Royres Antwon Patterson )y A/WH _2014A0410100761
AKA: : )~ Dateof Offense: _6/7/2014
Race: B Sex: M Age: b ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490 .
DOB: 1" = 8 SS# o )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: '
City,State,Zip\_ ) ‘
Ity,state,Zipy 524 . T .
DL T  SID& o % SENTEN(?E SHEET: -
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV. Yes[] No[:l Hazmat Yes[] No[] - -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
g’ NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS . [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [ 1817-25-45
: : T w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ﬁAs Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waiyes Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Neggtiatiens or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] , Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 77011 . , ‘

Price, Fauren D.2 SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /Z/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of \5 days/months or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § | ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons‘of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. P vsns
[] CONCURRENT or /Z/CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2017 -6S- b¥ - 00 ¥sb L y»‘ﬂ Sl e

The Defendant is to be g{ven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applled c { -
T [OECININ

y the State Department of Corrections. (&G Day §
[:] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry ofChild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. ¢

t("v

L -
¢ §17 25135500 (Y

7\“‘ T

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for.a person convicted of a violation of Section
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered PTUP ZNTY i e
Total: § plus20%fee: ¢ _ days/hours Pyblic Sgrvice Exhployrﬁ“éh?l‘
Payment Terms: : S Obtain GED 0o SIS R
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job|Corp. L
— - May serve W/E begining £
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testinb
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ~  Fine may be pd. in equal COunsceMive mmotth(y
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 § 1 OO L) pmts.of $ begirimg
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~ $ . ’
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) Cs12 S $ — paid to Public pefender Fund |
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % ' Oher: . pgrowht
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ — S _ _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;g [« ,Cf > (LS -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ' -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § N\ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § W § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
$

3% to County (if paid in installments) during probation. {

TOTAL ) @
Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court-Beputy-Clerk- ZZJ ),

g . Judge Code: : ) 27y - Y
Court Reporter: ’h l\}\D\Vf er\%\‘\\ ) Sentence Date: ) Y -27/

SCCA/217 (03/2011) -

E%




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTR\AI OF Anderson g ,
STATE VS. }  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20/5.035 .64 00 4517
Royres Antwon Patterson ) A/WH _2014A0410100760
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _6/7/2014
Race: B Sex: M Age: 26 j S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: . . SS# a ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ' 4
DL#: - SID# ° $C01617851 % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[ ] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendam who was CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Murder/ Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 ™ .
[T] NON-VIOLENT b4 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS MMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC B17-25-45
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ___~ 7011
Price, Ladfen D. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z/tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2!2 days/months/@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - .years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2015 -GS - OY-o V5L

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 655 Days ]/; C s -
[1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Codebf‘j -25-135. i J

‘u'_‘

.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25~2U or 16-25-65 ( Crlmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. g ;
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: '
Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

May serve W/E begmmg

M Gfadt Ul
ANDERSON CLERK OF COURT,

{ &

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselin
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol tgstu
§ 14-1-206 (ASSCSSmentS 107.5 %) Fine may be pd in equai cd‘ng‘ppﬁf'\/\%mym
§ 14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beyn;:ing .
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ - Bl q
n F
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § 5 paidib bublic Defonder Fund._
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: — — 7
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ' § ~ — y_
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 s A Q«‘U [,/(?_
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $. Q/
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ . )
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ N [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s & LA § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation !
o f 2 ?{ [, | %
, Presiding Judge <
Clerk of Court/ W K o Judge nge; 2752 — V.
Court Reporter: e \ ( N Sentence Date: Y-29-){
SCCA/217 (03/2011) ‘ \) J ‘ ' '



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| ) Indictment Nos. 2015-GS-04-00456;
COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) 2015-(3S-04-00457
| | )
State of South Carolina )
)
\Y )
) VERDICT
Royres Antwon Patierson, ) ' :
)
Defendant. )
)

~
~

INDICTMENT NO. 2015-(;S-04-00456
MURDER

We. the jury, unanimously find on Indictment Number 2015-GS-04-00456 that the

Defendant, Rovres Antwon Patterson is:

Not Guilty.
/' OR

Guilty of Murder.

| 5 ‘A TRUE COPY
|CONTINUE TO NEXT PAGE) — ~-f <~k MAY 19' 2016
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INDICTMENT NO. 2015-G8-04-00457
ATTEMPTED MURDER

We, the jury, unanimously find on Indictment Number 201 5-GS-O4-bO457 that the

Defendant, Royres Antwon Patterson is:

foo
‘Not Guilty.

‘/. | OR -
~ _Guilty of Attempted Murdecr.
lNDlCTMENT NO. 2015-GS-04-00457
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
TO FIND THE DEFENDANT GUI[,TY OF POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE

COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME, THE DEFENDANT MUST BE FOUND GUILTY
OF MURDER OR ATTEMPTED MURDER

We, the jury, unanihous’ly find on Indictment Number 2015-GS-04-00457, that the

Defendant, Royres Antwon Patterson is:

Not Guilty. ' - !
OR

Guilty of Possession of a me()
Crime.

Anderson, South Carolina
April ‘L‘j\ 2016
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